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TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Steven Lederer - Manager 
Upper Valley Waste Management Agency

REPORT BY: DAVID BRIGGS, ENVIRON RESOURCE SPECIALIST - (707) 253-4471 

SUBJECT: Resolution Approving Support for Expanded Producer Responsibility Legislation

RECOMMENDATION

RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF EXTENDED PRODUCER RESPONSIBILITY
REQUESTED ACTION: Approval of Agency Resolution authorizing the Chair to sign a resolution is support of 
Extended Producer Responsibility.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The resolution authorizes agency support of state legislation that would place more responsibility for collection and 
recycling or disposal of wastes on the manufacturers of products.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of 
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

None



SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
A . Resolution 09-08  

Recommendation:  Approve

Reviewed By: Steven Lederer
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